
























































Both athletic booster clubs organized paint crews to paint
their respective stadiums in school colors. The Monroe Memo-
rial Stadium was featured on National TV as an example of pub-
lic sector initiative during the early days of the President
Reagan administration.

In February|of 1970 (President Nixon) all was not well
with students at Middletown High School. Racial tension was
Etill apparent.| The school was observing Black History Week

in February. On Friday there was to be an all-school assembly
ith a speaker.| The rumors were flying that there was going

o be trouble. |Some white male students were talking of walk-
ing out of the assembly; some black male students were talking

f blocking the‘doors of the gymnasium. About an hour before

he assembly a white male student (known for previous racial
roblems) was g&ing down the stairs to the south of the gym to
the south exit,| He met a black male student and made a few
slurring remarks. (Some say the black male tried i3 impede

the walking pro‘ress of the white student; others say the black
student did nothing.) The black male responded by cold-cocking
the white student and putting him out for a long period of time.
The ambulance was called and the student (still out) taken to the
hospital. It was time for the assembly., Everyone got into the
gymnasium and seated. The place was packed with 2200 students
plus more than one hundred faculty members and staff. It is re-
ported that the speaker was good but did not do anything to lessen
the tension. There was no walk out by any group of students, but
after the assembly as soon as the students reached the lobby, a
riot broke out. Male students were attacking one another. The
administrator interviewed could not say (and he was in the lobby
on duty at the assembly dismissal) who attacked whom first. There
was no reason or pattern to the attacks. Chairs were thrown [rom
the balcony of the lobby (it was open in 1970}, innocent by-stand-
ers were attacked, gangs formed and roamed the halls indiscrimi—
nately attacking anyone in sight and destroying property. The
police were called and responded. The goal was to get the stu-
dents back into the gym lobby for containment. The students at-
tacked the police and threw chairs at them; it was a mess! Mid-
dletown High School was in the national news. The date was Fri-
day, February 13, 1970.

The school was closed for five days. During the closed
times rap sessions were held with small groups of students to
diffuse tension. Youth leaders in churches worked with groups
of young people. Community leaders from all segments of the
society were involved. The school reopened on February 23,
1970.

The incidents at Middletown High School affected the entire
school district and community. The new popular MHS prin-
cipal, Jesse Mayabb, quit having served only one year. The
new superintendent, Gene Lubera, left after slightly less than
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twelve months of service. Lewis Hill was assigned to the
position of principal. (He did not apply and did not want the
job.)

School year 1970-71 began and things were still tense.
Many changes were made to make Middletown High School more sen-
sitive tc the needs ¢f the students.® Also many changes werc
made to tighten up the operation. (This writer knows that one
of the chief advisors of Mr. Hill was W. E. Davis who had been
the no-nonsense principal of Lemon-Monroe High School from
1949 to 1970 and was of the same mold as C. W. Young, R. W.
Soloman, and Wade E. Miller.)

School year 1970-71 was better than could have been ex-
pected. There were tension and concern in all five middle
schools and in the three high schools (Monroe, Middletown,
Freshman); however, school did continue for all students in
the district without interruption in the 1970-71 sghpol year.

School year 1971-72 began and everyone was more relaxed
even though inflation was eroding away the finances of the
school district as well as everyone's personal purchasing pow-
er. The excitement of the fall activities was apparent, and
it was time for homecoming at Middletown High School. The nom-
inating votes for homecoming queen were counted and there was
not a black candidate. The February 1970 disturbances were
all boy confrontations, but September-October 1971 homecoming
blow up was caused by girl problems. The first protest was
by black girls over the lack of representation; the second
wave was a counter protest by white girls. The school closed
September 30, 1971 {a Thursday) and remained closed until Octo-
ber 7, 1971 (a Thursday). Mr. Hill pulled out all of the stops.
The weekend of October Z, and 3, 1971, over two thousand par-
ents and citizens were involved in meetings at the school
theatre. Small groups met to evaluate recommendations of par-
ents and citizens. On Qctober 4, 5, 6, 1971, students returned
to school a class (sophomore, junior, senior) at a time for
only a day. School resumed on Thursday, October 7, 1971. It
was interesting to note that the issue was homecoming when only
thrtee years earlier, 1968, the homecoming queen was a black
girl who won without quotas or conflicts, When society is try-
ing to adjust for over two hundred years of discrimination,
any issue can be the match to light the flame.

The school continued with quiet tension. Black History
Week came in February and all of the five middle schools, fresh-
man school, and two high scheools labored under considerable
tension to try to understand the country's history and our com-
mon brotherhood. In the spring of 1971 the Edison School on
South Main Street closed and the slow learning students were
housed in regular school buildings. The land and building re-
verted to Armco, the original donor.
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During the trying times of 1971-72 rhe Klu Klux Klan
emerged. Scheol gdministrators and school board members re-
gularly received printed cards stating, "The Eyes of the Klan
are upon you." School people were harrassed by late night
telephone calls, gnonymous threats, eggiug ¢f homes, rocks and
eggs thrown at peérsonal automobiles, and other aggravations
to "try men's souls."

On November 7, 1972, a tax levy for 7.9 mill (renewal and
increase) squeaked by with a margin of 131 votes. There was
optimism that things were going on the upswing for the school
district.

Black History Week came again in February of 1973. Things
Were tense again and extra supervision was placed at Middle-
town High School although police were no longer being used.
The professional staff from the administration building was
used to watch corridors, restrooms, and nooks and crannies.
There were minor problems and Seven students were arrested and
twenty students shspended February 8, 1973.

The next evening the administration building of the school
district was fire bombed on the west side. There was more than
$10,000 of damage to the Instructional Materials center, film
library, and vocational area.

School year 1973-74 was somewhat calmer in the buildings
but there were still community and school problems. On Febru-
ary 12, 1974, the school administration building was fire bomb-
ed again. This time the bomb came in from the south side of
the building and did over $100,000 damage.

The industrial base of the Creater Middletown area was be-
coming somewhat shaky. Maple Park School closed at the end
of the 1973-74 school year and students were re-assigned to
Wildwood and Spring Hill Schools.

School year 1974-75 opened with the failure of a 5.5 school
operating levy on September 5, 1974. The second attempt on
November 5, 1974, also failed. Textbooks were becoming anti-
quated, supplies were limited, roofs were leaking, paint was
pealing, plaster falling. Inflation was taking a heavy toll.
President Nixon resigned and President Ford took office. A
long time school employee and the school district's first
Director of Curriculum, Thomas Webb, retired.

During the middle 1970s a legend came to an end in Middle~
town. Paul Walker retired and the Board of Education named
the gymnasium at Middletown High School the Paul Walker Gymna-
sium. Mr. Walker was head basketball coach from 1946 to 1976.
His record with the Middies was 562 won, 136 lost.  He was also
assistant football coach from 1946 tu 1962, head football coach
in 1963, head baseball coach from 1946 to 1949, and head golf
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coach from 1961 to 1964. Paul Walker was Ohio High School
Basketball Coach of the year in 1975, Naticnal High School
Basketball Coach of the year in 1974, was inducted into the
Ohio High School Basketball Coaches' Hall of Fame in 1987,
National Federation of High School Sports' Hall of Fame in 1985.
He coached State Basketball Championship teams in 1947, 1952,
1953, 1956, 1957. He took teams to the Regional Championdhip
eight times and to District Championships seventeen times. He
had six undefeated regular seasons in 1948, 1956, 1957, 1958,
1963, and 1975. Five of his players were All-Ohio Players of
the year - Shelby Linville, Jerry Lucas, John Fraley, Archie
Aldridge, and Butch Carter. Two of his players, Jerry Lucas
and Butch Carter, became professional basketball players.

In the middle of the turbulant 1970s Middletown High School
had a celebration. The graduation class of 1975 was declared
the one-hundredth graduating class. The theme was "A Century
of Success." To declare the 1975 class the century glass took
some doing. The school was chartered in 1849. The first gradu-
ating class was in 1871. During the time after 1871 there were
four years when there was no graduating class. The hard work
of historian George Crout, histeory teacher Dinzle Brown, and
Principal Lewis Hill resulted in the Ohic Historical Society
verifying the class of 1975 the century class.

Things rolled along 1in a depressed state. Superintendents
changed during the summer of 1975, a tax levy failed on Novem-
ber 4, 1975, All of the schools in Ohio received a great finan-
cial blow in 1976 when the Ohic Legislature passed House Bill
920. This law was the Chio version of the Proposition 13 in
California which the educators in California say ruined Califor-
nia schools and wrecked the California university system which
had been the finest in the country. In short, House Bill 920
put the schools on a fixed incomaz. The income of the school
district could no longer grow with the economy. Growth of
school income could only come if a new house or factory was
built or a new tax levy was passed by the voters.

A citizens' committee was formed to study the schools. More
than two hundred citizens worked for over two years and reportc-
ed on June 8, 1977. Funds were not available to implement the
recommendations. Schools continued to leak, plaster kept fall-
ing, school programs were reduced and eliminated, school buses
continued to break down.

A tax levy failed on November 7, 1978. A citizens' com~
mittee on building utilization reported in February of 1979.
The report recommended the closing of several schools. The
report was based on keeping elementary schools K-5, middle
schools 6, 7, 8, keeping the freshman school, high schools
grades 10, 11, 12, The report also recommended re-district-
ing for racial balance. The total community was up in arms.
Many inflamatory meetings were held. The Klu Klux Klan emerged
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again in opposition to integration. Groups of citizens

hired an attorney to represent their concerns. The Board

of Education was basically bankrupt. It was decided to keep
all of the elementary schools open and return grade six to
elementary school. Three programs for grade six students were
eliminated - foreigr languoge, unified arts, counsrling -

E0 save money. Roosevelt and McKinley Middle Schools were
closed and the students sent to Manchester and Verity for
racial balance. A tax levy failed on June 3, 1979, The word-
ing on the ballot was "to provide funds to prevent temporary
closing of schools." Another tax levy failed on September 11,
1979. The high school students at borh high schools walked
out in protest on September 12, 1979. The protest was about
the failure of the levy and the cancellation of school activ-
ities. A week later the teachers went on strike for six days
and the schools were closed.

During all of the turmoil of 1978 and 1979 the members of
the board of education and the top administrators were threaten-
ed and harrassed. The superintendent's entire house was pelted
by eggs one evening. Another adminstrator had the front of
his house egged and followed by -a threat of a fire bomb. The
administration building was provided twenty-four hour security by
uniformed guards. School board members had security protec-
tion. Plain clothes detectives attended all meetings of the
Board of Education. For several months school board members
and administrators had police escorts after school board meet-
ings and had their homes under twenty-four hour security. Sev-
eral individuals were forced to have the telephone company mon-
itor all telephone calls and prosecute the threatening callers,

At one meeting of the board of education in the fall of
1379 there were so many pecple present that radio station WPFB
had set up speakers outside the building so that the hundreds
outside could hear. At that mee ing three members of the board
of education announced their intention to retire from rhe board.
The crowd cheered. The superintendent announced his retire-
ment. The c¢rowd cheered. The director of personmel announced
his retirement. The crowd said, "Oh, No!" The school attorney
of over twenty-five years announced his retirement. The crowd
was silent.

Thus ended ten of the bleakest vears of the Middletown City
School District.

January of 1980 Jimmy Carter wasstill in the White House
and society was struggling with international terrorism. The
year started off with a bang. The newly elected board of edu-
cation {three members) hired a new superintendent who came in
like a whirling dervish. In a short period of time an emer-
gency tax levy was passed on March 13, 1980. By November of
1980 the closed Roosevelt Middle (junior high) Scheol had been
refurbished. Lincoln Elementary School was closed and the stu-
dents moved to Roosevelt. At the end of the school year 1980-81
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the Freshman High School was closed. The two high school
boundaries were changed for racial integration and became
grades 9-10-11-12. For the first time since 1930 Middletown
High school had freshman students. Lemon-Monroe High School
had freshman students for the first time since school year
1968-69.

The feeder boundaries for the middle schools were drawn
to be exact feeder schools to the two high schools. Amanda
Middle School was closed at the end of school year 1980-81
and Verity Middle School was the sole feeder to Lemon-Monroe
High School. The Girard Street school was to take on its
third role. It would become Vail Middle School and be the
sole feeder to Middletown High School. The district was op-
erating on a system of elementary school for grades K-6, mid-
dle school for grade 7-8, high school for grades 9-10-11-12.
The district had fourteen elementary schools, two middle
schools, and two high schools. The eighteen building total
would be diminished furthar.

Before the end of the 1980-81 school year Sherman School
was closed and the students transferred to Roosevelt. The
schools of Linceln and Sherman were now combined in the re-
furbished Roosevelt School. Tt was decided to refurbish
McKinley Schoel in the summer and fall! of 198l. Just prior
to Thanksgiving Garfield School was closed and the students
occupied the newly redecorated McKinley Elementary School.

The former Garfield students were to have McKinley School
to themselves for a very short period of time. At rhe end of
the 1981-82 school year the Central Elementary School was
closed and the students combined with Taft and MeKinley ele=-
mentary schools. Onece again history was to repeat itself. In
1914 Sherman East was opened; Sherman West was & primary build-
ing and Sherman East was an intermediate building. The two
schools on Verity Parkway would become Taft Elementary for
grades K-1-2-3 aad McKinley Elementary for grades 4-5-6.

Changes had been cccurring in the southern part of the
school district. Amanda Middle School had been closed in the
spring of 1981. Tt was re-painted the summer of 1981 and re-
opened as ap elementary school the fall of 1981. The original
Amanda Elementary school was closed and sold.

Miracles will happen. The summer of 1982 the parents of
the students in the Spring Hill Elementary school asked that
Spring Hill be closed. The building was too small to house
a complete elementary program. From 1979 to 1982 the citizens
of the district had gone from violent protest of school closings
to requesting a school closing! From November of 1980 to July
of 1982 the district had closed Lincoln Elementary, Amanda Ele-
mentary, Spring Hill Elementary, Manchester Middle school,
Amanda Middle school, and the Freshman RHigh school. The district
re-opened Roosevelt and McKinley and Amanda Middle schools as
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elementary schools. The freshman building became Vail Mid-
dle School. The district now had twelve elementary schools,
a reduction of six buildings to operate and maintain.

In 1983 and 1984 (President Reagan} the booster club at
Middletown High School received permission to begin develop-
ing the area in frout of Middletown High School and re-doing
the former Mauchester gym into training rooms and other facil-
ities for football. The Manchester gym had separate heating,
plumbing, and electrical systems from the other Manchester
buildings and could easily become a part of Middletown High
School. The work was done and the gym re-named the Glenn
"Tiger" Ellison Football Complex,

Tiger Ellison came to the school district in 1935 as as-
sistant football coach for Elmo Lingrel. Tiger was assistant
football coach from 1935 to 1944, He was head football coach
from 1945 to 1962 with a record of 127 wins, 45 leosses, and
7 ties. Tiger also served as head track coach from 1945 to
1962 and reserve basketball coach from 1945 to 1951.

Tiger was an Ohio High School Coach of the Year, he was
inducted into the Ohio High School Football Coaches' Hall of
Fame in 1970. He was named Coach of the South All Stars four
times in the Annual Ohio North-South All-Star Football Game.
Tiger was inducted into the Butler County Hall of Fame in 1986.
Tiger Ellison resigned March 15, 1963, to become the Freshman
Football Coach at Ohio Strate University with Woody Hayes.

Tiger Ellison was also known as an excellent and exciting
English teacher and speaker. He has authored and published
four books: Power Of Speaking That Cets Results; Run and
Shoot Football: Offense Of The Future; Run and Shoot Football:
The Now Attack; Tiger Ellison's Secret of Persuasive Speaking
for Coaches. He was also a contributing author to the Lincoln
Library of Sports Champions.

Monroe High School celebrated irs centennial anniversary
during the school year 1981-87. There was a special anniversary
issue of the school yearbook, The Monocle, published. One very
unique feature of Lemon-Monroe High School is that it is lo-
cated on the same site as the original building in 1881.

The academic quality of the school district received con-
siderable recognition in the early 1980s, The class of 1983-84
boasted twelve national merit scholars, five of whom were fi-
nalists. 1In school year 1983-84 g foreign language student,
Angela Snelling, was the Ohio student selected for a year of
study 1n Germany. The fall of 1984 Vail Middle School received
special commendation from the Ohio Council for Excellence.

Other happenings were occurring at a swift pace - personnel
changes, job responsibilities being changed, jobs eliminated,
new people hired, changes in head coaches, principals, athletic
directors, board members, teacher transfers,
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There were teacher fairs, massive recruiting, conflicts with
the press, conflicts with citizens. There was an appeal to
the Chio Board of Education for a four day school week to con-
serve funds.

The whirlwind continued. A new way to teach reading was
beirg introduced which had pvrver very successful in dther dis-
tricts around the country. At first there were many positive
reports on student progress and teacher acceptance. The posi-
tive comments and successes came from teachers who volunteered
for the technique; as other teachers and schools were strongly
urged into the technique, resistance began to build. Other
problems began to occur. On May 8, 1984, a tax levy to repair
the buildings failed by 873 votes. The levy was tried again
on November 6, 1984, and failed by 173 votes. The fall of 1984
started organized resistance by teachers and parents to the
reading technique. There were emotional school board meetings,
grievances filed by the union, meetings of parents in homes
and public buildings. In Januvary of 1985 a huge meeting was
held in the commurity and several hundred people attended. It
was 1979 all over again. The superintendent was relieved of
his duties at the end of January of 1985.

February of 1985 was a grand month for the school district.
The Board of Education's Blue Ribbon Committee along with hun-—
dreds of hard working citizens managed to pass two tax levies.
One levy was a renewal of the emergency operating levy and ir
was passed by 1047 votes. 0On the same day, February 5, 1985,
a ievy for the repair of buildings passed by 465 votes. The
schools could continue to operate and the buildings could be
repaired. Leaky roofs were replaced, windows replaced at Vail,
Roosevelt, and Mayfield. Taft, Wilson, and Oneida had all as-
bestos removed and the buildings completely refurbished. Boil-
ers were replaced, all outside lighting re-done, pavement fixed,
doors replaced, everything inside and out repainted. The McKin-
ley and Vail auditoriums were refurbished, the Monroe stadium
rebuilt, and the Monroe auditorium had all asbestos removed
and major repairs made. The seating of the Monroe auditorium
was reduced from 1200 plus to 1116 to provide more space in
froot of the stage for the orchestra and spot lights.

In 1985 all schools in the district were equipped with so-
phisticated security systems which have dramatically reduced
vandalism and thefts. Wildwood school received major repatirs
as did Vail and Lemon-Montoe High School. There is still much
to be done; the neglect of over twenty years is expensive
and time consuming Lo repair.

A major blow came to the school district and the area in
March of 1985. The general office complex of Armco had a major
purge and eliminated 350 executive jobs and support positions.
The loss in payroll tax to the city was devastating. The loss
to the school district was in enrollment, leadership, and a
general downturn of the local economy. Armco had previously
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moved out metal product's office, international division, in-
surance, and done away with the metal fabricating manufacturing
facilities. The goose that had been laying the golden eggs of
tax dollars and big paying jobs since the early 1900s was sick.
Soon another jolt came. The headquarters of Armco would move
to New Jersey, WNext came requests for rax abatement, property
re-evaluations, and tax reductions. The company that made the
schools great was pulling the plug. The international flavor
of the city was changing.

The athletic boosters at both high schools have continued
active support. The Monroe boosters have undertaken the task
of closing in and developing the areas under their newly re-
built stadium. The Middletown boosters are continuing to devel-
op soccer fields, softball diamonds, baseball diamonds, and an
all-weather track. It was decided to name the baseball field
after Stan Lewis.

PERC SN

Stan Lewis was the assistant football coach from 1945 to
1962. He wa% the head baseball coach from 1959 to 1962 and won
the district‘championship in 1959. Stan became athletic direc-
tor of Middletown High School in 1962 and retired in 1972. This
writer has béen told that Stan, an industrial arts teacher, was
a very strong man. One day a student was being a nuisance and
Mr. Lewis asked him to behave. The student continued unaccept-
able behavior; Stan picked up the student and hung him on a hook

by his belr.

The Board of Education expanded communications systems, de-
signed newsletters, and improved public relations. The sports
program was winning in all aress., The Mouroe football team went
to the state playoffs in 1983 and 1986, a first for the dis-
trict. The bands were winning many honors, the show choirs were
winning awards as were other choral and music groups. The high
school orchestras were invited to play concerts in foreign coun-
tries. Each year the school district continues to produce merit
scholars, foreign language students win state awards and years
of studying abroad. The four major military academies continue
to select district students as academy nominees each year.

School year 1987-88 was started off with celebration in mults
media of "Blue Ribbon Schools -—- a Middletown Tradition" to
recognize one hundred and fifty vyears of excellent education.

The national award received by the school district for it's Blue
Ribbon Kids need Blue Ribbon Schools campaign is bearing fruit.

On October 17, 1987, the retiring Athletic Director of Mid-
dletown High School, Ed "Skeeter" Payne, was named Ohio Athletic
Director of the year. Another award for the school district to
continue--~- Excellence-—-- for over one hundred fifty years a
Middletown-Monroe tradition.
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Writer's Note:

The periecd of time from 1964 to 1987 was very difficult
for this writer to compile. It will be up to the writer who
does the bi-centennial history in the year 2037 to put the
70s and 80s into proper perspective.

The proof readers have asked why the emphasis on athletics
e.g. Tiger Ellison, Dale Ridenour, etc. Names were selected
of individuals who have been honored by the naming of facili-
ties and fields. The other emphasis on athletics comes from our
culture - state basketball championships, league championships,
ete.
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MIDDLETOWN PUBLIC SCHOOLS

1815 - 1954

1815 - 014 Brick School on what is now the southeast corner of
North Main Street and Manchester Avenue. This was
originally a private school and became the first public
school in 1837.

Closed — 1854,

1854 - Gld Brick Scheool (#2). A new four room school was
built at the same site as the original one room school.
Closed - 1891.

1871 - Union School, later called 0ld South, opened and located
at what is now South Main Street between Fourth and Fifth
Avenues.

Closed - 1951,
It became Fenwick High School from 1952 to 1962, It was
vacated in 1962 and burned down April 23, 1965.

1885 - Central School (originally called East School)}. Located
at what is now the corner of IFFirst Avenue and Carfield
Street. An addition was added in about 1904.
Closed - June, 1958,

1891 - North School was huilt on the same site as the original
Brick School.
Closed - June, 1951,

1901 - Hew East School opened on Sherman Avenue near Moore Street.
This was a cemporary frame structure.
Closed - 1904,

1904 - Sherman School opened on Sherman Avenue to replace New
East School.
Closed - Spring, 1981.

1908 - Middletown High School opened at what is now the corner
of Central Avenue and Clark Street. In 1923 it became
the eighth grade school and was called Roosevelt. 1In
1931 it closed as a school and became the Middletown City
Building. It was vacated as a city building in 1976 and
burned down in 1984,

1912 - Jefferson School on Charles Street.
New Additions in 1921, 1939,

1912 - Manual Training building on Girard Avenue. New additions

in 1923, 1949, 1959.
Became the Administration Building in 1961.
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1914

1917

1918

1923

1521

1923

1927

1930

1930

1935

1950

Sherman School - second building east of the 1904
building. Additions to the two buildings in 1959
and [1966.

Closed - Spring, 1981.

Young Street School
Located on Young Street between Penfield and Jacoby.
In the 1950's the name changed to Edison East.

Closed - 1957,

Booker T. Washington School opened on South Main
Street between the present Seventeenth and Eighteenth
Avenues. Became Edison School in 1955. Received an
addition in 1959.

Closed -~ Spring of 1971,

Middletown High School opened on Girard Avenue. Ad-

ditions in 1952 and 1959. Became Freshman High School
in 1969, then became Vail Middle School in the fall of
1981.

Lincolln School site was developed using portable build-
ings. It was the New East School at that rime.

Lincoln School opened on Central Avenue. An addition
added| in 1959. An annex was constructed around 1935
for maintenance use.

Closed - Fall of 1980.

Garfield School cpened on Yankee Road at Cherry Street.
Renovated in 1959.
Closed - Fall of 1981,

McKinley Junior High School opened on what is now
Verity Parkway. Became a middle school in 1969.
Closed - Spring of 1979,

Reopened as an elementary school in the fall of 1981.
Additions were added in 1959 and 1967,

Roosevelr Junior High School was opened oncCentral Avenue.
Became a middle school in 1969.

Closed - Spring, 1979,

Reopened as an elementary school in fall of 1980.
Additions were added in 1959 and 1968,

Opportunity Schoeol was opened in the annex to the Young
Street School. The annex was originally a maintenance
building.

Became Edison West in the 1950'sg.

Closed - 1957.

Barnitz Stadium opened on South Main Street and
Minnesota Street.
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1951 - Wilson Elementary School opened on Highview. An ad-
dition was added in 1966.

1952 -~ Taft Elementary opened on Verity Parkway. Additions
were added in 1959 and 1966.

This ends the section on the Middletown City School District
prior to the merger with Lemon Township Schools on October 10,
1954,
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BLUE BALL SCHOOLS

The Blue Ball School site at what is now Route 122 and

Cincinnati Payton Road (old Route 25) is the oldest schaal
site in the Middletown area. The site was used by the scouts
for Anthony Wayne in 1791.

1800

1825

1873

1912

= First log school built on the Blue Ball gite.

= One room brick structure constructed.

— Second one room brick structure constructed.

- The fourth Blue Ball School opened. This was a_five
room structure.
Renovated in 1930.

Closed - Spring of 1968,
Property sold to a developer on February 28, 1978.

The Blue Ball Schools merged with the Middletown City School

District in 1958,
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MONROE AND LEMON TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS

The area around Middletown in Lemon Township by the mid
1800's was scattered with an assortment of one room school houses.
Monroe is a part of Lemon Township but operated as a separate
scheol district for a perioad of time,

18405

18408

1880 -

1881 -

1881 -

t

1840s

|

1840s

1853

1880s -

18505 -

Mulford School located west of Monroe on old Route 63.
Closed - 192(0s.

Oak Hill School located on Kyle Station Road in Liberty
Township
Closed 1920g,

Monroe School opened in Monroe.
Closed - 1881,

The Monroe School District was formed of the" previously
mentioned elementary school districts.

Monroe High School was chartered.

Second Monroe School was located at Butler and Elm Streets
in Monroe.
Closed - 1912.

Reed School located in the village of Georgetown at
what is now the corner of Yankee Road and Oxford State
Road.

Closed - 1920s.

Red Buck School located on what is now Oxford State near
Breiel Boulevard where McGraw Construction 1s now housed.
Closed - 1920s.

Amanda Schoel opened on Oxford State Road in the small
village of Amanda. The one room school was replaced by

a second building in 1873. (The Ohio State Report of
1956 dates the second building at 1860. The structure
still stands in the center section of the curreatly aban-
doned Amanda Elementary School). Additions were added in
1925, 1930, 1937, 1941, 1953.

Closed - Spring, 1981,

The above three schools merged in to the Amanda School
District. Students went to Manroe or Middletown for
high school.

LeSourdsville Schoel in the LeSourdsville area. For a
short period of time there was a one room school serv-
ing the ‘area that is now the junction of Route 63 and
Route 4. The school closed in the late 1800's. The
students probably went to the Mulford School on Route 63.
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1840s

Columbia School located on what is now North Marshall
Road.
Closed - 1912,

1840s - Belmont School on what is now Grand Avenue {then called
Blue Ball Pike). _

Closed - 1904 . '

1840s - Tytus School located on Tytus Avenue ar what is now
Enoch Drive.

Closed - 1912.

1880s - The above three schools merged to make the Maple Park
School District. Students went to Monroe and Middletown
for high school.

1904 - Belmont School closed and the students went to the new
Sherman School. The city limits must have..expanded east
to incorporate a part of Lemon Township,

1912 - Maple Park School opened on Illinois Street at the Tytus
Avenue, Webber, and Manchester Road site replacing the
Tytus School. Additions were added in 1927, 1937, 1951,
1954,

Closed - Spring, 1974 .
1912 - The 1881 Monroe School was replaced at the same site

a2t Butler and Elm in Monroe. Additions were added in
1924, 1936, 1939, 1949, 1952, 1953, 1956, 1968. The 1912
building was torn down in 1968 48 was a portion of the
1924 building. The elementary students moved out to a
separate building in 1955.

In 1827 the State of Ohio created School District Number 3
that included Middletown and Lemon Township. The act granted volun-
tary taxing powers to the district. The povwers were not used until 1837
when the first free school opened in Middletown using public money.
The Lemon Township Schools separated from Middletown in 1852,

Lemon Township and Monroe Schools became a part of the Butler
County School System as mandated by law in 1914,

dation of schools and the building of high schools to gerve all
students. Monroe High School received a great deal of state money
to build the 1936 and 1939 additions. Monroe High School was to
serve Lemon, Liberty, and Union Townships. The architects began

te redesign the building to face south. The original Monroe School
faced north. It wasg during this 1935-36 era that students from the
Amanda and Maple Park districts began to g0 Lo Monroe High School
rather than having a choice of either Middletown or Monrge.
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1939 - Mayfield School opened on Burbank Street. Additions
were added in 1951, 1954, 1960, 1964.

1953 - Memorial Stadium opened at Butler Street in Monroe.
The structure was totally refurbished in 1986.
[

1953 - Oneida School opened on Yankee Road. Additions were

added in 1954 and 1959.

This ends the section on the Monroe, Lemon Township, and Lemon-
Monroe School Districts. The area surrounding Middletown on three
sides merged with the Middletown Schools on Qctober 10, 1954.
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1955

1955

1959

1959

1960

1961

1961

MIDDLETOWN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT BUILDINGS
OPENED AFTER OCTOBER 10, 1954
THE CONSOLIDATED DISTRICT

New Monvoe Elementary School located on Macready Avenue
in the village of Monroe. An addition was added in 1966.
(The Monrce School was built by the township system dur-
ing the merger.)

Spring Hill School opened on Brell Drive near Riverview.
(Spring Hill was built by the township during the merger.)
Closed - Summer, 1982,

New Central Elementary School was built on the site of
the original Central School at First Avenue and Garfield.
Closed - June, 1982, S

Wildwood Elementary School opened on Wildwood School.

Amanda Junior High School opened on Oxford State Road next
to Amanda Elementary School.

It became a middle school in 1969 and an elementary

school in the fall of 1981.

Manchester Junior High School opened on Manchester Road
and Breiel Boulevard. It became a middle school in the
fall of 1969.

Closed - Spring, 1981.

Parts of the building were used as an overflow for Mid-
dletown High School.

In 1984, the gymnasium building became the Tiger Ellison
Football complex.

In 1985, the other two buildings became the Manchester
Technical Center.

Creekview Elementary opened on Loretta Drive.

The bond levy passed in 1956 also provided additions for

Mayfield Elementary, Roosevelt Junior High School, Middletown High
School, Jefferson School, Lincoln School, Sherman School and Ad-
ministration Building, Booker T. Washington School, MeKinley Junior
High School, Taft Elementary, and Oneida Elementary.

1966

Rosedale Elementary School opened on Sophie Drive ar
Heinkel Road.
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1568 - Verity Middle School opened on Breiel Boulevard at the
end of Johns Road.

1969

Middletown High School opened on Breiel Boulevard next
to kanchester (Jumior High) Middie School.

The bond levy passed in 1964 also provided for a major ad-
dition to Lemon-Monroe High School and additions to Sherman Ele-
mentary, Roosevelt Junior High, McKinley Junior Bigh, Mayfield Ele-
mentary, Wilson Elementary, Taft Elementary, Monroe Elementary.

1985 - Vehicle Service Center on the Cincinnati-Dayton Road
near QOxford State Road opened.
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Building
Amanda
Creekview
Jefferson

Mayfield

McKinley
Monroe
Oneida
Roosevelt
Rosedale
Tafuc
Wildwood

Wilson

Vail
Verity

Lemon-Monrce H.S.

Middletown H.S.

Administration
Building

Vehicle Center
Barnitz Stadium

Central School

PRESENT SCHOOQL BUILDINGS
MIDDLETOWN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Date Of Dates of # of Maximum
Structure Additions Rooms Enrollment
1961 - 31 775
1961 - 19 475
1912 1921 1959 19 475
1939 1951 1960 25 625
1954 1964
1930 1959 1967 31 775
1955 1966 20 500
1953 1954 1959 22 550
1930 1959 1968 41 1025
18606 - 13 - 325~
1952 1959 1966 27 675
1959 - 13 325
1951 1966 17 425
1923 1952 1959 62 1550
1968 - 35 875
%1949 1924,1936,1949 53 1325
1939,1952,1953,
1956,1968
1969 - 79 1975
1912 1923,1949,1959 - -
1985 - - -
1950 - - -
1859 - 13 325

*Main building, floors 1 and 2, is core of building
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